

May 5, 2025

To: Langan

Attn: Micah Morgan, Senior Staff Engineer
1 University Square Drive, Suite 110,
Princeton, NJ 08540

Re: Will Serve Letter Request
North Brunswick – Warehouse Development
Block 252, Lot 1.06
Township of North Brunswick, Middlesex County, New Jersey
Langan Project No.: 130239201

In reference to the above-mentioned Development and subject to applicable laws, regulations and tariffs, Verizon New Jersey Inc. will supply the necessary communication service at the Development if we receive the proper information, easements and payment listed below, as required by Verizon's tariff:

1. One full set of paper development plans.
2. Mailing addresses for each building when they become available to start to establish the 911 database.
3. Documentation granting all required rights-of-way and easements at no cost to Verizon.
4. Payment in full of the required advance construction payment based on estimated costs. The actual cost to you will depend on such factors as lot size, the proximity of existing feeder facilities, the existing feeder capacity, terrain and other environmental conditions (e.g., railroads, waterways). Please contact Verizon if you require a more precise estimate of construction costs for the Development.

Should you need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Grzegorz (Greg) Dziuba
Sr Engr Spec-Outside Plant
999 W Main St. 2nd Floor
Freehold, NJ 07728
O 732.683.5127 | M 908.596.9846
grzegorz.dziuba@verizon.com